
LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room, 1212 George Jenkins Blvd. 
Wednesday, July 12, 2017, at 8:30 a.m. 

Call to Order Action Required 

1. Approval of Minutes – June 27, 2017, Board Meeting Approval 

2. Public Comments TBD 

3. Government & Community Relations / Erin Killebrew
a. Radiah Craft Dedication None 
b. Proclamation for Pledge to Slow Down Month Approval 

4. Finance / David Persaud
a. LAMTD Financials None 
b. PCTS None 
c. Fuel Award Analysis None 
d. Transfer of Funds for Capital Assets Approval 
e. Proposed FY 2017-18 Millage Rate / Certificate of Taxable

Value and Set Public Hearings for FY 2017-18 Approval 

5. Operations /  Bill Knieriem
a. New Route Proposal - Informational None 

6. Executive Information Summary / Tom Phillips None 

7. Other Business

Adjournment 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #1 

Agenda Item: 

Presenter: 

Approval of June 27, 2017 LAMTD Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes 

Marcy Harrison 

Recommended 
Action: Board of Directors approve the Minutes of 

the June 27, 2017  LAMTD Board of Directors Meeting. 

Attachments: June 27, 2017 LAMTD Board of Directors  Meeting 
Minutes 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
PUBLIC HEARING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room  
1212 George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 

Tuesday, June 27, 2017, at 8:30 a.m. 
 

 

 
 

   
 
Directors: 
Polk County Commissioner George Lindsey III – Chairman 
City of Lakeland Commissioner Jim Malless – Vice Chairman 
City of Lakeland Commissioner Phillip Walker - Secretary 
Polk County Commissioner John Hall  
City of Lakeland Commissioner Don Selvage  
 
Executive Director:  Tom Phillips 
Executive Assistant:  Marcy Harrison 
 
 
Call to Order  
 8:30 a.m. By Chairman George Lindsey III 
 
 
Quorum 
City of Lakeland Commissioner Phillip Walker – Excused 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item #1 – Operations / Bill Knieriem 
Bill Knieriem presented for approval the bi-annual route changes to the board and in a live webcast with      
Winter Haven patrons.  
 
The route 4X currently is funded through a partnership between Ramco-Gershenson and LAMTD, with provision that 
LAMTD  provides three  (3) pm peak hours of transit service servicing Gateway Commons. The 4X currently runs 
between the hours of 2:45 and 5:35 pm. The rideship has been very poor since the onset as shown in the Trip Scoring 
Index attached.  We are proposing eliminating this route and adding the three pm peak hours onto the route 47, which 
currently ends service at 5:05pm, and extending it to 7:05pm. The route 47 previously operated  between the hours of 
7:15am to 7:05 pm, and due to route cuts in July 0f 2015, the service hours were cut back. Extending these hours back 
will help increase ridership, as per the TSI attached, and would provide later service to the Gateway Commons shopping 
center.  Due to an expired federal grant (JARC) effective July 10, 2017, the Smart Shuttle  will cease operations in Winter 
Haven. The areas serviced by the smart shuttle,  will continue to be serviced by fixed route and/or paratransit service. 
 
 
    “Approval for the elimination of Route 4X Winter Haven” 
 
          MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  
 
 
 
 
 
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room  
1212 George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 

Tuesday, June 27, 2017, at 8:30 a.m. 
 

 

 

 
Agenda Item #2 – Public Comments 
None at this time 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item #3 – Other Business 
None at this time 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
Approved this 27th day of June, 2017. 
 
 
 
______________________________________                                       _____________________________ 
Chairman – Commissioner George Lindsey III          Minutes Recorder-Debbie Moore 
 
 
 
 
 
  



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Public Comments 
 
 
Presenter: TBD 
 
 
Recommended  
Action: TBD 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #3(a) 

Agenda Item: Radiah Craft Dedication 

Presenter: Erin Killebrew, Director of Government & Community Relations 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #3(b) 

 

 

 
 
 
Agenda Item: Proclamation for Pledge to Slow Down Month 
 
 
Presenter: Dave Walters, Marketing Manager 
 Diane Slaybaugh, TPO 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 



 
Proclamation 

WHEREAS, last year 145 people lost their lives to traffic crashes in Polk County, and these tragedies continue to have 
heartbreaking and long-lasting effects on families, friends and our community; and 

WHEREAS, the Polk Transportation Planning Organization has established a target of zero traffic-related fatalities 
because even one fatality is one too many for a loved one’s family; and 

WHEREAS, speed has been identified as a major factor contributing to traffic fatalities, and the chances of death or 
serious injury doubles each time a vehicle traveling 50 miles per hour increases its speed by 10 miles per hour; and 

WHEREAS, pedestrians and bicyclists, including school-aged children, are among our most vulnerable road users, and a 
pedestrian struck by a vehicle traveling 30 miles per hour has an 80 percent chance of survival, while the same pedestrian 
struck by a vehicle traveling 50 miles per hour only has a 20 percent chance of survival; and 

WHEREAS, a driver’s awareness of their surroundings decreases as speed increases, and a driver needs time to see and 
stop for bicyclists, walkers and other vehicles; and 

WHEREAS, patience is a virtue and taking a few more moments to get to a destination is better than not getting there at 
all; and 

WHEREAS, every driver, passenger, pedestrian and bicyclist is someone’s loved one and everyone wants to come home 
safely. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, George Lindsey, Chairman of the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District, Lakeland, Florida, do 
hereby proclaim June 2017 is hereby proclaimed 

“Pledge to Slow Down Month” 

in the City of Lakeland and urge all drivers to make a pledge to slow down and drive safely at all times. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  

 
__________________________________________ 

George Lindsey III, Chairman of the Board 

 

_________________________________ 
Marcy Harrison, Executive Assistant 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #4(a) 

Agenda Item: April 30, 2017 LAMTD Monthly Financial Statement 
FY 2016-17 

Presenter: David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer 

Recommended 
Action: None 

Summary: The Interim Financial Statement covers a period of less than 
one year. The report is used to convey the performance of the 
District’s financial position and budget comparisons – budget to 
actual on a year-to-date basis. Unlike annual financial 
statements, Interim Statements do not have to be audited. 

Interim financial statements increase communication between 
the District Board of Directors, management and the public to 
provide up-to-date financial information and compliance with 
the budget. 

Attachments: See Attachments 



Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Monthly Financial Report 

Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date April 30, 2017 

FY 2016-2017 
Year to Date April 30, 2017 

 
Description YTD of FY  

Budget 
YTD Budget $ YTD Actual $ YTD of FY 

Expended 
Annual      
Budget 

Revenue YTD 53% $6,068,773 $5,790,533 95% $10.4 Million 
Expenses YTD 53% $6,068,773 $4,968,498 82% $10.4 Million 

 
REVENUES: 
 
The total revenues realized year-to-date through April 30, 2017 totaled $5.8 million or 95% of the YTD budget. 
 

Farebox and all contract revenues reflect 8% under budgeted revenues through April 30, 2017.  
Farebox revenues are under budget $104,000 due to decline in ridership and some comingling of revenue that is 
being addressed.  
 

• Other Contract Revenues are over budget by $39,000 due to RAMCO Payment. City of Lakeland Revenues of 
$83,450 is in line with the budgeted revenues of $87,700. 
 

• Ad Valorem taxes reflect $3.8 million.  The total budgeted revenues are $3.9 million. Revenues are over budget 
since only 97% of the taxes are budgeted and due date is November 2016. 
 
Property taxes become due and payable on November 1st, each year.  Discounts for early payments are as 
follows: 
 4% discount is allowed if paid by November 
 3% discount is allowed if paid by December 
 2% discount is allowed if paid by January 
 1% discount is allowed if paid by February 

 
 Taxes become delinquent on April 1st of each year.  The District normally receives 90% of property taxes by      
 May of each year. 
 

• Florida DOT operating grants $1.6 million is being billed quarterly with $395,000 revenue YTD.  These grants are 
on a cash basis which mean the services must be provided before we receive grant assistance. The JPA 
agreement will be in place this month for billing. 

 
• FTA Section 5307 operating and capital grants budgeted at $2.6 million with revenue YTD totaling $418,000.  

This grant is also on a cash basis which means that the District must expend the funds before we seek grant 
reimbursement.  Since most of the grant funding is used for operations and preventative maintenance the grant 
reimbursement is received at the end of the fiscal year after State funds are recognized.  
 

• Advertising income is also lagging at $77,000 but should improve as payments are realized. 
 

• The Support cost reimbursement revenue is in line with budget. 
 

• The other revenues are showing a lag due to timing and being on a cash basis. 
 



 
 
 

 
Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 
Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date April 30, 2017 

FY 2016-2017 
 
EXPENSES: 
The total expenses year-to-date through April 30, 2017 totaled $4.9 million or 82% of the YTD budget. 
 

• Salaries and benefits represent 87% of the FY 2016-2017 YTD budget.  As of April 30, 2017, these expenses 
totaled $3.4 million or 13% under budget of $3.90 million and is under budget. 

 
• Professional and Technical Services expenses totaled $207,000 of the YTD budget; a favorable variance. 

 
• Other services expenses totaled $48,000 of the YTD budget, over budget due to cost for temporary employees in 

Finance- budgeted in salaries account.  
 

• Fuel expenses totaled $302,000 YTD under budget due to declining fuel prices; a favorable variance.  
 

• Materials and supplies totaled $262,000 under budget, a favorable variance. 
 

• Advertising promotion expenses totaled $19,000 over budget, offset with advertising revenues that are lagging. 
 

• Dues and subscriptions, and office supplies are over budget due to payment for Florida Public Transportation. 
 

• Property appraiser, Tax Collector Commission and CRA payments under budget, since payments are quarterly 
and annually. The City of Lakeland CRA payments were higher than budgeted. 
 

 
Other remaining expenses are under the YTD budget through April 30, 2017 
 

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL CONDITION 
Based on the year-to-date budget-to-actual variances through April 30th the financials reflect a favorable actual 
variance of $.8 million due to the collection of property taxes.  

 
 
 

STATISTICAL TRENDS LAST FIVE YEARS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 9/30/16             9/30/15             9/30/14             9/30/13             9/30/12             
1.  Farebox Recovery Ratio (All modes)         13.95% 25.50% 23.08% 25.16% 23.02% 
2.  Cost per revenue hour                               $104.76 $89.45 $86.29 $83.84 $83.62 
3.  Revenue Hours                                           139,228 103,550 117,008 116,422 112,539 
4.  Fuel Cost ($)                                              $757,485 $847,360 $1,316,739 $1,367,289 $1,317,442 
5.  Ridership                                                   1,393,620 1,424,965 1,647,010 1,638,470 1,452,161 

 
* Total 13.95%, LAMTD 20.06%, PCTS 2.20% 
** Total $104.76, LAMTD $122.49, PCTS $83.93 excludes T.D. 

* 
** 



M
O

N
TH

 O
F 

 
(S

oR
E 

6/
3/

15
)

 

$'
s

%
$'

s
%

R
EV

EN
U

ES
:

Ac
co

un
t

R
4

Fa
re

bo
x/

Pa
ss

 S
al

es
57

,2
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

70
,7

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
50

6)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-1
9%

39
1,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
49

4,
97

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
03

,9
39

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-2
1%

84
8,

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

6
C

on
tra

ct
 In

co
m

e 
(U

AP
)

24
,7

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

,2
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
50

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
22

%
13

9,
36

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
1,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

,4
53

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-2

%
24

3,
12

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
3

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
 R

ev
en

ue
16

,2
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
,0

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,8
61

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-3

3%
20

7,
10

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

16
8,

53
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
38

,5
73

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
%

28
8,

91
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

5
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

In
co

m
e 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
80

%
17

,2
45

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
83

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
11

,4
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
6%

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
R

7
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
70

1)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-7
4%

76
,9

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
4,

56
6)

$ 
   

   
   

   
-2

4%
17

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
8

In
ve

st
m

en
t/I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e 
(n

et
)

6,
11

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
83

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
28

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
63

4%
36

,8
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
83

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
31

,0
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

53
2%

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
R

9
Ad

 V
al

or
um

 In
co

m
e,

 n
et

15
0,

98
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
32

4,
37

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
73

,3
90

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-5
3%

3,
79

1,
70

5
$ 

   
   

   
2,

27
0,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

1,
52

1,
10

3
$ 

   
   

   
67

%
3,

89
2,

46
0

$ 
   

   
   

R
10

FD
O

T 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

7,
00

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
37

,0
02

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-1
00

%
39

5,
32

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

95
9,

01
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
(5

63
,6

92
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-5

9%
1,

64
4,

02
0

$ 
   

   
   

R
11

Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
7,

62
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

17
,6

26
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-1

00
%

41
7,

59
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

52
3,

38
1

$ 
   

   
   

(1
,1

05
,7

90
)

$ 
   

   
 

-7
3%

2,
61

1,
51

0
$ 

   
   

   
R

12
C

ha
rit

ab
le

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0%
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
13

C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y
16

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
10

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
13

,4
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
3%

43
,0

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
21

,7
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,2

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
98

%
37

,3
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

R
17

C
ity

 o
f L

ak
el

an
d

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,5

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2,
53

1)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-1
00

%
83

,4
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

87
,7

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,2
66

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-5

%
15

0,
37

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
1

Ba
rto

w
 E

xp
re

ss
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

27
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,2

74
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-1
00

%
6,

47
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

22
,9

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

6,
44

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-7
2%

39
,2

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
R

2
PC

TS
 - 

Su
pp

or
t C

os
t R

ei
m

b.
37

,8
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

37
,8

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(0

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

26
4,

88
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

4,
88

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
45

4,
09

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

32
3,

32
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

6,
96

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

(5
43

,6
48

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-6
3%

5,
79

0,
53

3
$ 

   
   

   
6,

06
8,

77
3

$ 
   

   
   

(2
78

,2
40

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-5
%

10
,4

03
,6

10
$ 

   
   

 

EL
IG

IB
LE

 E
XP

EN
SE

S:
1

Sa
la

rie
s

33
5,

37
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
37

2,
05

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
6,

67
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
-1

0%
2,

25
7,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

2,
60

4,
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
(3

46
,5

17
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-1

3%
4,

46
4,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

2
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
17

2,
56

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
6,

01
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
44

7)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-7
%

1,
13

1,
40

1
$ 

   
   

   
1,

30
2,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

(1
70

,6
77

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-1
3%

2,
23

2,
13

4
$ 

   
   

   
3

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 F

ee
s

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(6
25

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-5
6%

2,
36

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
7,

87
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(5
,5

14
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-7
0%

13
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 &
 T

ec
hi

ni
ca

l S
er

38
,6

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
31

,4
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

7,
15

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
23

%
20

6,
97

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
0,

43
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
45

5)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-6
%

37
7,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
5

C
on

tra
ct

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

61
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

8,
19

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(6

,5
84

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-8

0%
37

,3
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

57
,3

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
03

9)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-3
5%

98
,3

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
6

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

4,
07

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

35
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

71
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

%
47

,5
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
3%

40
,2

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7

Fu
el

 &
 L

ub
ric

an
ts

44
,5

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

,5
85

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

67
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-6
%

30
1,

74
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
33

3,
09

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

35
5)

$ 
   

   
   

   
-9

%
57

1,
02

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

8
Fr

ei
gh

t
(6

3)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
54

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-1
22

%
4,

18
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
04

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

14
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
5%

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
9

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

4,
78

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

70
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
07

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
29

%
7,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

25
,9

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

8,
11

8)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-7
0%

44
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
60

,0
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

57
,0

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

99
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5%
26

2,
18

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
9,

34
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

37
,1

62
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-3

4%
68

4,
59

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
U

til
iti

es
/T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
6,

33
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
16

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,8
30

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-3

1%
55

,5
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

64
,1

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(8

,5
77

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-1

3%
11

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
Ph

ys
ic

al
 D

am
ag

e 
In

su
ra

nc
e

3,
06

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

79
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

%
17

,7
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

15
,8

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

87
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

12
%

27
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
13

Li
ab

 &
 P

ro
p 

D
am

ag
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
15

,9
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
,4

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,4
67

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-1

8%
11

6,
04

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

13
6,

03
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
98

5)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-1
5%

23
3,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

O
th

er
 C

op
or

at
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
67

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-1
00

%
1,

01
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
16

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(1

57
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-1

3%
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

15
D

ue
s 

& 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
5,

23
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

3,
48

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

74
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
%

30
,1

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

,3
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
78

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
24

%
41

,7
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

16
Ed

uc
at

io
n/

Tr
ai

ni
ng

/M
ee

tin
g/

Tr
av

el
4,

07
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
64

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
76

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-3

9%
51

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

46
,5

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

54
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
%

79
,7

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
17

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
ha

rg
es

1,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
91

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

%
9,

62
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
41

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

21
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
%

11
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
2,

28
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

9,
23

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(6

,9
50

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-7

5%
26

,3
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

64
,6

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(3

8,
26

6)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-5
9%

11
0,

84
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 &

 P
ro

m
ot

io
ns

2,
85

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

66
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
18

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
71

%
19

,2
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
7,

60
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

65
%

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
20

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Ex

pe
ns

es
46

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
%

22
,3

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

19
,8

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
78

9%
4,

31
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

21
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

pp
ra

is
er

/T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

or
 C

om
m

20
,7

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

8,
43

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
69

%
12

1,
73

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,9

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
35

,7
54

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

42
%

14
7,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

LD
D

A,
 C

R
A 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,1

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2,
16

7)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-1
00

%
16

0,
94

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

85
,1

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
75

,7
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

89
%

14
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

11
,0

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
57

,8
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(4
6,

86
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
-8

1%
77

,1
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

40
5,

18
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
(3

28
,0

82
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-8

1%
69

4,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
Ba

d 
D

eb
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

67
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-1

00
%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
16

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
67

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-1

00
%

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
25

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,2
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

26
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
-1

00
%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
1,

82
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

41
,8

20
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-1

00
%

24
3,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
TO

TA
L 

EL
IG

IB
LE

 E
XP

EN
SE

S:
73

5,
75

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
6,

96
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

31
,2

15
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
-1

5%
4,

96
8,

49
8

$ 
   

   
   

6,
06

8,
77

3
$ 

   
   

   
(1

,1
00

,2
75

)
$ 

   
   

 
-1

8%
10

,4
03

,6
10

$ 
   

   
 

N
ET

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
 O

VE
R

(U
N

D
ER

)  
EX

PE
N

SE
S

(4
12

,4
32

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

(0
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
12

,4
32

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

82
2,

03
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
(0

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

2,
03

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

(0
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

FY
 2

01
7

M
O

N
TH

LY
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T

Ap
r 2

01
7

M
on

th
YT

D
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Ac

tu
al

B
ud

ge
t

Va
ria

nc
e

Ac
tu

al
B

ud
ge

t
Va

ria
nc

e



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #4(b) 

Agenda Item: April 30, 2017 Financials for Polk County Transit Services 
Contract – FY 2016-17 

Presenter: David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer 

Recommended 
Action: None 

Summary: The Interim Financial Statement covers a period of less than 
one year. The report is used to convey the performance of the 
District’s financial position and budget comparisons – budget to 
actual on a year-to-date basis. Unlike annual financial 
statements, Interim Statements do not have to be audited. 

Interim financial statements increase communication between 
the District Board of Directors, management and the public to 
provide up-to-date financial information and compliance with 
the budget. 

Attachments: See Attachments 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #4(b) 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Monthly Financial Report 

    Polk County Transit Contract 
      Month of April 30, 2017 

        Year to Date Report 
      Percent of FY Reported (58.3%) 

Revenues 
 The revenues totaled $1.6 million or 45% of the year-to-date budget.
 The FTA grant drawdown reflects no activity of the budgeted revenues.
 Fare Revenues totaled $76,857 or 106% of the year-to-date budget.
 The Polk County City Contributions totaled $65,000.
 The County funding is designed to reflect the first and second payment for the

budget grants match totaling $1.5 million.

Expenses 
 Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract

expenses.
 Total expenses for the period totaled $2.6 million or 73% of the year-to-date

budget.
 Salaries and wages totaled $1.4 million or 63% of the YTD Budget.
 Operating expenses totaled $ .97 million or 89% of the YTD Budget.
 The contract services are for contractual cost for the Lynx service and other

planned contractual services totaled $258,000 or 87% of the year-to-date
budget.



Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Financial Statement 

Polk County Contract 
Month of April 2017 

 

 

 

Expenses 
     

  Annual Budget YTD Budget  YTD Actual 
Percent 

Expended 
Labor  $         3,731,659   $     2,176,801   $     1,367,375  63% 
         
Contract  $            506,300   $        295,342   $        258,229  87% 
          
Operating  $         1,880,605   $     1,097,020   $        971,248  89% 
          
Total  $         6,118,564   $     3,569,163   $     2,596,852  73% 

 

Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD Actual
Percent 

Expended
Revenues 
FTA 5307 Grant 2,147,360$          1,252,627$      0%
Fares 123,780$             72,205$           76,857$           106%
FDOT Block Grant 711,773$             415,201$         0%
City Contribution 208,085$             121,383$         65,551$           54%
FDOT Block Grants:

JARC AQ379 76,479$               44,613$           0%
New Freedom AQ49 89,808$               52,388$           0%
FTA 5311 AQ R07 800,575$             467,002$         0%

County Match 1,960,704$          1,143,744$      1,467,936$      128%

Total 6,118,564$          3,569,163$      1,610,344$      45%

Revenue



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

July 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM # 4(c) 

Agenda Item: Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel (Bulk Fuel)  
and Regular Unleaded 87 Octane Gasoline. 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO 

Recommended     
Action:             Recommend Board approve award of Contract #17-015 

for Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel and Regular Unleaded 
Fuel to James River Solutions, LLC and Palmdale Oil 
Company, each for a one (1) year base term. 

Anticipated 
Funding Source:  State Grant AQQ77 

Summary:        On May 8, 2017, the District entered into a consortium 
purchase with Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority 
(PSTA), City of St. Petersburg (COSP), Hillsborough 
Transit Authority (HART), Hillsborough County Board of 
County Commissioners (HCBOCC), and the Polk County 
Board of County Commissioners (PCBOCC) for the 
purchase of No. 2 Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel and 
Regular Unleaded 87 Octane Gasoline.  An Invitation for 
Bid (IFB), #25597, was issued by HART, legally 
advertised and publicly posted on their website. 

Twenty-three (23) firms received notification of the 
posting, with nine (9) timely offers received. 

• Of the bids submitted for diesel fuel with transport truck
deliveries (7,500 gallons) the firm of James River 
Solutions, LLC has been found to be a responsive 
responsible firm offering the best price at a rate of 
<$0.0200> per gallon, under the OPIS (Oil Price Index 
Service) rack average. This price is $0.0064 over that 
previously paid under the HART Fuel Consortium. 

• Of the bids submitted for unleaded fuel with tank wagon
deliveries (500 up to 4,000 gallons) the firm of Palmdale 
Oil Company has been found to be a responsive 



AGENDA ITEM # 4f – CONT. 

LAMTD Board of Directors Meeting – June 13, 2012 

responsible firm offering the best price at a rate of $0.0950 
per gallon, over the OPIS (Oil Price Index Service) rack 
average. This price is $0.0050 over that previously paid 
under the HART Fuel Consortium. 
 

  

Attachments:        Contract Award Analysis and Summary Sheets 







En
v 
#1

En
v 
#2

En
v 
#3

En
v 
#4

En
v 
#5

En
v 
#6

En
v 
#7

En
v 
#8

En
v 
#9

RK
A

TA
C

JR
S

Pa
lm

da
le

PA
PC

O
Pe

tr
ol
eu

m
 

Tr
ad

er
s

In
di
go

Ro
ge
rs
 

Pe
tr
ol
eu

m
M
an

sf
ie
ld

Li
ne

 
Ite

m
D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r G
al
lo
n

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

N
on

 R
es
po

ns
iv
e

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

M
ar
ku
p 
Pe

r 
G
al
lo
n

1
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 N

YM
EX

 (H
ea

tin
g 

O
il 

N
o.

 
2)

 4
2,

00
0 

G
al

lo
n 

C
on

tra
ct

N
B

0.
09

87
0.
09

49
N
B

0.
08

14
0.
06

88
0.
04

55
0.
13

17
0.
09

55
0.
05

2
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 N

YM
EX

 (H
ea

tin
g 

O
il 

N
o.

 
2)

 2
1,

00
0 

G
al

lo
n 

C
on

tra
ct

N
B

0.
09

87
0.
09

49
N
B

0.
08

14
0.
06

88
N
B

0.
13

17
0.
09

55
0.
02

67

3
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 O

PI
S 

 (T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Tr

uc
k 

D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
00

46
(0
.0
05

6)
(0
.0
15

0)
0.
00

13
(0
.0
07

9)
0.
00

63
0.
04

55
(0
.0
11

9)
(0
.0
36

3)
(0
.0
21

3)

4
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 O

PI
S 

(T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Tr

uc
k 

D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
01

11
(0
.0
00

3)
(0
.0
15

0)
0.
00

63
(0
.0
00

5)
0.
01

21
0.
05

1
(0
.0
08

2)
(0
.0
33

3)
(0
.0
18

3)

5
R

eg
ul

ar
 U

nl
ea

de
d 

87
 O

ct
an

e 
G

as
ol

in
e

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
vi

a 
O

PI
S 

(T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Tr

uc
k 

D
el

iv
er

y)
(0
.0
07

4)
(0
.0
15

6)
(0
.0
15

0)
(0
.0
06

7)
(0
.0
10

4)
(0
.0
01

1)
0.
04

9
(0
.0
20

8)
(0
.0
18

5)
0.
00

23

6
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 O

PI
S 

 (T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Tr

uc
k 

D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
01

85
0.
00

56
(0
.0
20

0)
0.
01

58
0.
00

19
0.
01

40
0.
05

45
(0
.0
02

1)
(0
.0
26

4)
(0
.0
06

4)

7
R

eg
ul

ar
 U

nl
ea

de
d 

87
 O

ct
an

e 
G

as
ol

in
e

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
vi

a 
O

PI
S 

(T
an

k 
W

ag
on

 D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
19

34
0.
12

00
0.
10

00
0.
09

5
N
B

N
B

0.
30

0.
32

90
0.
09

00
(0
.0
05

0)

(a
) D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 N

YM
EX

 (H
ea

tin
g 

O
il 

N
o.

 2
) 4

2,
00

0 
G

al
lo

n 
C

on
tra

ct
N
B

0.
10

20
0.
09

50
N
B

0.
08

17
0.
07

04
N
B

0.
13

43
0.
09

68
0.
02

64
(b

) D
ie

se
l F

ue
l P

ur
ch

as
ed

 v
ia

 N
YM

EX
 (H

ea
tin

g 
O

il 
N

o.
 2

) 2
1,

00
0 

G
al

lo
n 

C
on

tra
ct

N
B

0.
10

20
0.
09

50
N
B

0.
08

17
0.
07

04
N
B

0.
13

43
0.
09

68
0.
02

64
(c

) R
eg

ul
ar

 U
nl

ea
de

d 
87

 O
ct

an
e 

G
as

ol
in

e 
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

vi
a 

N
YM

EX
 (R

BO
B 

G
as

ol
in

e 
Fu

tu
re

) 
42

,0
00

 G
al

lo
n 

C
on

tra
ct

N
B

N
B

0.
07

90
N
B

0.
11

27
0.
00

53
N
B

0.
12

56
0.
08

38
0.
07

85

(d
) R

eg
ul

ar
 U

nl
ea

de
d 

87
 O

ct
an

e 
G

as
ol

in
e 

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
vi

a 
N

YM
EX

 (R
BO

B 
G

as
ol

in
e 

Fu
tu

re
) 

21
,0

00
 G

al
lo

n 
C

on
tra

ct
N
B

N
B

0.
07

90
N
B

0.
13

27
0.
00

53
N
B

0.
12

56
0.
08

38
0.
07

85

Su
m

 o
f (

a)
+(

b)
+(

c)
+(

d)
 N

YM
EX

 M
ar

ku
p 

- B
as

is
 fo

r 
Li

ne
 It

em
 A

w
ar

d 
€

N
B

N
B

0.
34

80
N
B

0.
40

88
0.
15

14
N
B

0.
51

98
0.
36

12
0.
20

98
(f)

 D
ie

se
l F

ue
l P

ur
ch

as
ed

 v
ia

 O
PI

S 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

Tr
uc

k 
D

el
iv

er
y)

0.
01

08
(0
.0
02

3)
0.
01

90
0.
00

58
(0
.0
05

0)
0.
00

79
0.
04

7
(0
.0
09

3)
(0
.0
35

3)
‐0
.0
26

0
(g

) R
eg

ul
ar

 U
nl

ea
de

d 
87

 O
ct

an
e 

G
as

ol
in

e 
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

vi
a 

O
PI

S 
(T

ra
ns

po
rt 

Tr
uc

k 
D

el
iv

er
y)

(0
.0
07

3)
(0
.0
16

3)
0.
00

50
(0
.0
06

7)
(0
.0
00

9)
(0
.0
04

7)
0.
04

5
(0
.0
19

9)
(0
.0
20

3)
‐0
.0
00

4
Su

m
 o

f (
f)+

(g
) O

PI
S 

M
ar

ku
p 

- B
as

is
 fo

r L
in

e 
Ite

m
 

Aw
ar

d 
(h

)
0.
00

35
(0
.0
18

6)
0.
02

40
(0
.0
00

9)
(0
.0
05

9)
0.
00

32
0.
09

2
(0
.0
29

2)
(0
.0
55

6)
‐0
.0
26

4

(i)
 D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 O

PI
S 

(T
an

k 
W

ag
on

 
D

el
iv

er
y)

0.
11

87
0.
13

00
0.
10

00
0.
09

5
N
B

N
B

0.
30

0.
22

90
0.
09

50
0.
00

00
(j)

 R
eg

ul
ar

 U
nl

ea
de

d 
87

 O
ct

an
e 

G
as

ol
in

e 
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

vi
a 

O
PI

S 
(T

an
k 

W
ag

on
 D

el
iv

er
y)

0.
11

34
0.
12

00
0.
10

00
0.
09

5
N
B

N
B

0.
30

0.
32

90
0.
08

00
‐0
.0
15

0
Su

m
 o

f (
i)+

(j)
 T

an
k 

W
ag

on
 M

ar
ku

p 
- B

as
is

 fo
r L

in
e 

Ite
m

 A
w

ar
d 

(k
)

0.
23

21
0.
25

00
0.
20

00
0.
19

0
N
B

N
B

0.
60

0.
55

80
0.
17

50
‐0
.0
15

0

11
Po

rt 
of

 T
am

pa
 –

 F
ue

l P
ic

ku
p 

by
 H

C
BO

C
C

 (l
)

(0
.0
18

5)
(0
.0
23

3)
0.
00

50
0.
02

0
N
B

(0
.0
07

8)
0.
03

(0
.0
13

5)
(0
.0
13

9)
0.
00

94

12
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 O

PI
S 

(T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Tr

uc
k 

D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
03

67
0.
00

62
0.
00

50
0.
01

58
0.
00

74
0.
02

33
0.
05

9
0.
00

54
(0
.0
33

0)
(0
.0
38

0)

13
D

ie
se

l F
ue

l P
ur

ch
as

ed
 v

ia
 O

PI
S 

(T
an

k 
W

ag
on

 
D

el
iv

er
y)

0.
13

92
(0
.0
08

0)
0.
29

00
0.
12

00
N
B

N
B

0.
20

0.
22

90
0.
10

50
0.
11

3

14
R

eg
ul

ar
 U

nl
ea

de
d 

87
 O

ct
an

e 
G

as
ol

in
e

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
vi

a 
O

PI
S 

(T
ra

ns
po

rt 
Tr

uc
k 

D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
01

51
0.
13

00
0.
00

25
(0
.0
01

7)
(0
.0
03

5)
0.
00

84
0.
56

5
(0
.0
06

3)
(0
.0
10

7)
(0
.0
04

4)

15
R

eg
ul

ar
 U

nl
ea

de
d 

87
 O

ct
an

e 
G

as
ol

in
e

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
vi

a 
O

PI
S 

(T
an

k 
W

ag
on

 D
el

iv
er

y)
0.
12

34
0.
12

00
0.
29

00
0.
12

00
N
B

N
B

0.
20

0.
32

90
0.
09

00
‐0
.0
3

16
Po

rt 
of

 T
am

pa
 –

 F
ue

l P
ic

ku
p 

by
 P

C
BO

C
C

(0
.0
18

5)
(0
.0
23

3)
0.
00

25
0.
02

00
N
B

(0
.0
07

8)
0.
03

(0
.0
13

5)
(0
.0
13

9)
0.
00

94

FU
EL
 C
O
N
SO

RT
IU
M
 B
ID
 T
AB

U
LA

TI
O
N
 ‐ 
IF
B 
25

59
7

8 9 10

**
O
PT

IO
N
**

  1
2‐
M
O
N
TH

 T
ER

M
 ‐ 
PC

BO
CC

IF
B‐
25

59
7 
 B
ID
 T
AB

U
LA

TI
O
N
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

FU
EL
 P
U
RC

H
AS

ES
 M

AD
E 
10

/1
/2
01

7 
‐ 9

/3
0/
20

18

12
‐M

O
N
TH

 T
ER

M
 ‐ 
H
AR

T

12
‐M

O
N
TH

 T
ER

M
 ‐ 
CO

SP
 

**
O
PT

IO
N
**

  1
2‐
M
O
N
TH

 T
ER

M
 ‐ 
LA

M
TD

**
O
PT

IO
N
**

  1
2‐
M
O
N
TH

 T
ER

M
 ‐ 
H
CB

O
CC

H
CB

O
CC

PC
BO

CC

FY
‐1
7 

M
AR

K 
U
P

D
iff
er
en

ce
 

(In
cr
ea
se
)

H
AR

T

CO
SP

LA
M
TD

lharris
Stamp

lharris
Stamp



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #4(d) 

Agenda Item: Transfer Funds for Capital Assets 

Presenter: Tom Phillips, Executive Director  
David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer 

Recommended 
Action: Board approval transferring $ 180,000 from the Capital Budget 

to the Vehicle Replacement Fund for two Fixed Route Buses. 

Summary: December 2015 the District applied for a federal 5339 capital 
grant to purchase 2 – 35 foot fixed route buses and computer 
hardware. The capital grant funds are split 80/20, meaning the 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) funds 80% of the grant, 
while the District provides the remaining 20% as a local match. 
In this case, the split was $816,685 from the FTA with a 
$204,171 local match. The District received authorization, for 
the Florida Department of Transpiration (FDOT), to use Toll 
Revenue Credits for this match. 

On March 23, 2016 the District procured a two 35 foot fixed 
route Gillig buses in the amount of $920,000. Upon ordering 
the buses, the District found that in documenting the 80/20 
funding split, the Toll Revenue Credits were noted as part of 
the available grant funding. As toll revenue credits are a soft 
match and not actually available for obligation, the District only 
able to recover $737,185 under the grant, leaving an $180,000 
grant match. 

As a result, the District wishes to transfer $180,000 from the 
capital budget, for the bus purchases. 

Funding: The District established a capital budget with annual funding of 
$680,000 stating in FY 2015-16. Funds available in the Capital 
Budget after these expenditures totaled $436,514. The capital 
budget funding has been a very tangible source of funding 
capital related projects and assets. 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

July 12, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #4(e) 

Agenda Item: Proposed FY 2017-18 Millage Rate / Certificate of Taxable Value 
and Set Public Hearings for FY 2017-18 
 Millage Rate and Budget 

Presenter:  David Persaud, CFO 

Recommended 
Action:  Recommend approval of the proposed aggregate millage rate of 

.5000 mills and for the proposed FY 2017-18 Millage and Budget 
Public Hearings. 

Millage: 
FY 2016-17 Proposed Millage rate .5000 

FY 2016-17 Current Year Aggregate .4402 
Rolled-Back-Rate 

Current year proposed rate as a percent  13.58% 
Change of Rolled-Back-Rate 

The DR-420, Certification of Taxable Value, is due to the 
Property Appraiser by Friday, August 4, 2017. A copy of the 
DR-420 Certificate of Taxable Value is attached using the 
maximum allowable millage rate of .5000, the current rate of 
.5000 And the aggregate rolled back rate of .4402. 

Public Hearings: 
First Public Hearing for FY 2017-18  Millage Rate and Budget: 
Wednesday, September 6, 2017, at 5:01PM at Lakeland City Hall, 
City Commission Conference Room, 228 S. Massachusetts Ave., 
Lakeland. 

Second Public Hearing (Final) FY 2017-18 Millage Rate and 
Budget: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at 5:01PM at Lakeland 
City Hall, City Commission 
Conference Room, 228 S. Massachusetts Ave., Lakeland. 

Attachments: Form DR-420, Certification of Taxable Value 
Form DR-420-TIF(s) – Tax Increment Adjustment Worksheet(s) 
Form DR-420MM-P – Maximum Millage Levy Calculation Preliminary 
Disclosure 

































LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JUNE 14, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #5 

 
 
Agenda Item: Operations – New Route Proposal 
 
Presenter: Bill Knieriem 
 
Recommended  
Action: Informational 
 
Summary: The District is proposing a new route beginning at the Lakeland 

Park Center running up to Banana and Duff Roads along US 98 
North.  This route will encompass the new senior living 
communities on Carpenters Way and Kennedy Blvd as well as the 
senior community at Foxwood Village with an estimated cost of 
$9,184 for the last month of this year and funded by the current 
year’s budget. The annual estimated cost starting October 1, 2017 
would be $110,205, to be budged in FY 2017-2018. 

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



N
EW

 R
O

U
TE

S
le

ep
y 

H
ill

 R
d

.

U.S. 98 North

M
ar

cu
m

 R
d.

D
uf

f R
d.

D
au

gh
te

ry
 R

d.

Park-Byrd Rd.

B
an

an
a 

R
d.

L
A

K
E

 
G

IB
S

O
N

W
ild

er
 R

d.

G
ri

ffi
n

 R
d

.

N. Galloway Rd.

F
o

xw
o

o
d

 B
lv

d

Ken
ne

dy
W

ed
g

ew
o

o
d

 E
st

at
es

 B
lv

d

L
ak

el
an

d
 P

ar
k 

C
en

te
r 

D
r.

S
h

ar
o

n
 D

r.

Mall H
ill 

Dr.

L
A

K
E

 
P

A
R

K
E

R

P
ar

k
&

 R
id

e

La
ke

la
nd

 S
qu

ar
e 

M
al

l (
be

tw
ee

n 
M

ac
ys

 &
 J

C
 P

en
ne

y)
 W

es
ts

id
e:

  R
t 1

5

La
ke

la
nd

 P
ar

k 
C

en
te

r:
  R

t 1

F
ro

m
 L

ak
el

an
d 

P
ar

k 
C

en
te

r 
to

 L
ak

el
an

d 
P

ar
k 

C
en

te
r

D
es

de
 L

ak
el

an
d 

P
ar

k 
C

er
nt

er
 h

as
ta

 L
ak

el
an

d 
P

ar
k 

C
en

te
r  

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

P
U

B
L

IX

S
A

M
’S

 C
L

U
B

LA
K

E
LA

N
D

S
Q

U
A

R
E

M
A

LL

LA
K

E
LA

N
D

PA
R

K
C

E
N

TE
R



In
 th

e 
ye

ar
s 

pa
st

, t
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
st

ro
ng

 d
es

ire
 fr

om
 p

as
se

ng
er

s 
th

at
 

re
si

de
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f B

an
an

a 
Ro

ad
, 

lo
ca

te
d 

no
rt

h 
of

 D
uf

f R
oa

d 
of

f U
S 

98
 N

or
th

. C
ur

re
nt

ly
, a

 p
as

se
ng

er
 

w
ho

 li
ve

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f B

an
an

a 
Ro

ad
 a

nd
 P

ar
k-

By
rd

 R
oa

d 
ha

s 
to

 
w

al
k 

or
 ri

de
 th

ei
r b

ik
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 

of
 tw

o 
m

ile
s 

to
 th

e 
D

uf
f R

oa
d 

an
d 

US
 9

8 
st

op
, s

ho
w

n 
he

re
, t

o 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 ri
de

 th
e 

cl
os

et
 b

us
.

W
e 

ar
e 

pr
op

os
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 ro
ut

e 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 s
ta

rt
 a

t t
he

 G
ow

 B
. 

Fi
el

ds
 P

ar
k 

an
d 

R
id

e,
 h

ea
di

ng
 

N
or

th
 to

 D
uf

f R
oa

d,
 P

ar
k 

By
rd

 R
d 

an
d 

Ba
na

na
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

th
en

 b
ac

k 
so

ut
h 

to
 th

e 
pa

rk
 a

nd
 ri

de
 v

ia
 th

e 
La

ke
la

nd
 S

qu
ar

e 
M

al
l a

nd
 o

th
er

 
po

in
ts

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t.

As
 o

f n
ow

, t
hi

s 
is

 a
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

W
e 

w
ill

 b
rin

g 
it 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 b

oa
rd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
in

 A
ug

us
t f

or
 fi

na
l a

pp
ro

va
l 

fo
r a

 p
ro

po
se

d 
st

ar
t d

at
e 

of
 A

ug
us

t 
28

, 2
01

7.



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JUNE 14, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #6 

 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Director Informational Report 
 
Presenter: Tom Phillips, Executive Director 
 
Recommended  
Action: -  UAP Ridership Report 
 
 -  LAMTD Ridership Report 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JUNE 14, 2017 
AGENDA ITEM #7 

 
 
Agenda Item: Other Business 
 
Presenter: TBD 
 
Recommended  
Action: TBD 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	AGENDA
	ITEM 1 - Approval of Minutes
	ITEM 2 - Public Comments
	ITEM 3(a) - Radius Dedication
	ITEM 3(b) - Slow Down Proclamation
	PROCLAMATION FOR PLEDGE TO SLOW DOWN MONTH
	ITEM 4(a) - LAMTD Financials  -April2017
	Feb Financial Report April 2017
	April Financial Spreadsheet
	Financials

	ITEM 4(b) - PCTS  -April2017
	ITEM 4(b)  - PCTS Financials April2017
	PCTS Financials - April 2017
	Maximum Millage Levy Calculation
	Tax Increment Adjustment Worksheet
	Certification of Taxable Value
	ITEM 4(c) - Fuel Analysis
	FUEL AWARD ANALYSIS
	Bid Tabulation W-FY17+FY18
	ITEM 4(d) - Transfer Funsd  - July 2017
	ITEM 4(e) - Proposed FY16-17 Millage rate
	ITEM 5 - Operations - New Route
	New Route LAK - 2017
	New Route Proposal
	ITEM 6 - Executive Director Informational Report
	ITEM 7 - Oth Biz

